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May 3?,-W4

/vW. Gil Tavner
Stanley Engineering Company
Stanley BvHdlng (
Muscatine, l©we 5fe7§1 a

s2>°

Deew Mr „Tavrter, y^

Ed Wlnsbw delivered drill cuttings t© e d&^h of 24G08 In the new Grlnneli
City well ^8 ©n May V', 1974. follmfaaiy analysis ©f wet saropS^lRdleQtQs
that the top of the Franc&nla was enccuiitered at adepth of about nAnm

Very truly yours.

Donald L. Koch
Chf» Subsurface Ged•

DIKsmph



April 26, 1974

Mr. Gil Tavner
Stanley Engineering Company
Stanley Building
Muscatine, Iowa 52861

Dear Mr. Tavner,

6u) Gt<**«^ Ctty
stapCffry

Ed Winslow delivered drill cuttings from the interval
1600' - 1980* in the new Grinnell City well on April 23,
1974. Identified and estimated formation depths are as
follows:

St. Peter 1691v
Prairie du Chien

Willow River 1721•
Root Valley 1890'
Oneota 1980'

Jordan 2185'
St. Lawrence 2240'

Mr. Winslow related that the contract specifications require
12-inch casing to be set 270 feet below the base of the St.
Peter. In discussion this part of the casing schedule with you
by telephone on 23 April, I made the following statements:

1. Comparison of water analyses from existing deep wells
at Grinnell and their respective casing records gives
no indication that water quality from the well under
construction will be significant&$yii_proved by setting
the casing 270 feet below the base of the St. Peter.

2. If the Jordan is more tightly cemented at this site
than in the other wells, the expected yield might be
significantly reduced by casing off the Willow River and
Root Valley Members of the Prairie du Chien.

These statements are made as a matter of record to show our
conclusions relative to the casing schedule that you established.

Sincerely,

Donald L. Koch

Chf. Subsurface Geol.

DLK:mph



STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC

STANLEY BUILDING

MUSCATINE. IOWA 52761

TELEPHONE : 319/263-9494

November ll 1974 cable;Stanley muscatine iowa
' TELEX:468402

Mr. Paul J. Horick

Chief Ground Water Geology
Iowa Geological Survey
16 West Jefferson Street

Iowa City, Iowa 52242

Dear Mr. Horick:

Re: Pumping Tests, V-/el 1 No. 8
Grinnel1, Iowa

Please forgive the delay in answering your request regarding pumping
tests for the new Grinnell City Well No. 8. I was in attendance and
supervised the first 3 hours of the most recent pumping test which took
place on October 21 and 22 but have been awaiting the well drillers'
record of the final 21 hours.

Prior to acid treatment the well was pumped for 2k hours on September 12-13
at 1,040 gpm and showed a specific capacity of 5•85 gpm per foot. Static
water level, measured with an electric depth gage was 371 feet below the
top of the casing at that time.

Following our recommendation to the city to accept the well drillers'
proposal for acid treatment, the well was given acid treatment. Particulars
of the method used are described in our letter of recommendation to the city,
a copy of which was sent to Mr. Walt Steinhilber at your office.

Subsequent to acidizing in this manner, the well was pumped for 2k hours
at 1,kOk gpm with a resulting specific capacity of 33-8 gpm per foot of
drawdown. All depth measurements of this test were made by electric
gage. Discharge was measured by standard discharge orifice. Static water
level before commencement of pumping was 373'"3" below the top of casing.
Maximum pumping level (achieved after 8 hours and held for the remaining
16 hours) was 41V-10".

Til's <W j*>6 m}Vo«*<# (#ef( yrefgf </#%%
m

INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING. ARCHITECTURE, PLANNING, AND MANAGEMENT



From STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC. To Mr. Paul J. Horick Date November 11 ,]$7k

Our specifications call for the well drilling contractor to submit a
complete record of all pumping test measurements to your office and
no doubt you will be receiving this in due course.

My regards to Walt Steinhilber who will be interested to learn of the
satisfactory outcome of the acid treatment.

Si ncerely,

STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC.

G. F. Tavener

GFT:mec:5902

cc: Mr. Thomas H. Hawkins

Page _l



October 16, 1974

i_r. Gil Tavener
Stanley Engineering Company
Stanley Building
Muscatine
Iowa 52661

Dear Mr. Tavener,

Do you have the final construction and production
test data on the new Grinnell city well no. 8? I
would appreciate a copy of this to complete our file
on th&s installation. Was the well developed by
acidizing or shooting? I would like all details,
including before and after development pumping test
information on static and pumping levels and pumping
rates.

Thank^you.

Very truly yours.

Paul J. Horick
Chief, Groundwater Geology

PJHttls



WfyAl

•>-/yVI0/



eiNCE 1834

lAJindlow Shilling, Co.
Industrial, Municipal, Farm and Home

Cable Tool and Rotary Well Drilling
- 5 TO 30 INCH ________

PHONE. DAV. (319) 391-5740

P. O.. WAL.COTT, IOWA. R. R. 1 52773

November 4, 197^

Iowa Geological Survey
16 West Jefferson Street
Iowa City, Iowa 522^0

Attention: Mr. Van Heck,

Ref: Grinnell, Iowa
city well

Enclosed you will find two well test from the Grinnell well.
One is before acidizing and the other after acidizing by Mr.
Ed Winslow's technique.

Sincerely yours,

WINSLOW DRILLING CO.

Phyllis J. Winslow, secretary




